
 

Careers Resources Table – July 2008 
 
 

Job role Related institution/s or organisation/s We bsite  

Acoustician    

  Institute of Acoustics http://www.ioa.org.uk 

  Association of Professional Recording Services Ltd http://www.aprs.co.uk 

Accountant    

  Maths Careers http://www.mathscareers.org.uk 

Actuary    

  Maths Careers http://www.mathscareers.org.uk 

Aeronautical engineer    

  Engineering Council http://www.engc.org.uk 

  Royal Aeronautical Society http://www.aerosociety.com 

  
The Sector Skills Council for Science, Engineering and Manufacturing 
Technologies http://www.semta.org.uk 

Agricultural engineer    

  Institution of Agricultural Engineers http://www.iagre.org 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Agricultural scientist    

  
CETAC-Careers Education & Training for Agriculture and the 
Countryside No website available at this time. Tel: 01926 401300 

  Institution of Agricultural Engineers http://www.iagre.org 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Air traffic controller    

  National Air Traffic Services Limited http://www.nats.co.uk 

Aircraft maintenance engineer    

  British Airways Engineering http://www.britishairwaysjobs.com 

  Civil Aviation Authority http://www.caa.co.uk 



 

Airline pilot    

  Civil Aviation Authority http://www.caa.co.uk 

  British Airways Plc http://www.britishairwaysjobs.com 

Air pollution officer    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Air quality manager    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 
Ambulance care 
assistant/technician    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=468 

Anaesthetist    

  Royal College of Anaesthetists http://www.rcoa.ac.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=660 

Anthropologist    

   The Royal Anthropological Institute http://www.therai.org.uk/index.html 

Arborologist    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Archaeologist    

  Council for British Archaeology http://www.britarch.ac.uk 

Architect    

  Royal Institute of British Architects http://www.architecture.com 

Architectural technologist    

  Chartered Institute of Architectural Technologists http://www.biat.org.uk 

Astronomer    

  National Maritime Museum http://www.nmm.ac.uk 

  Royal Astronomical Society http://www.ras.org.uk 

  Royal Observatory http://www.rog.nmm.ac.uk 

  Institute of Physics http://www.iop.org 

  National Physical Laboratory http://www.npl.co.uk 



 

Astrophysicist    

  National Maritime Museum http://www.nmm.ac.uk 

  Royal Astronomical Society http://www.ras.org.uk 

  Royal Observatory http://www.rog.nmm.ac.uk 

  Institute of Physics http://www.iop.org 

  National Physical Laboratory http://www.npl.co.uk 
Audio 
engineer/scientist/technician    

  Institute of Acoustics http://www.ioa.org.uk 

  Association of Professional Recording Services Ltd http://www.aprs.co.uk 

Audiologist    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=231 

Aviator    

  Civil Aviation Authority http://www.caa.co.uk 

  Royal Air Force http://www.raf.mod.uk/careers 

Barrister    

  The Law Society http://juniorlawyers.lawsociety.org.uk 

Biochemist    

  Biochemical Society http://www.biochemistry.org 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Bioinformatician    

  European Bioinformatics Institute http://www.ebi.ac.uk 

Biologist    

  Institute of Biology http://www.iob.org 

  Society for Experimental Biology http://www.sebiology.org 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Biomedical scientist    

  Institute of Biomedical Science http://www.ibms.org 

Brewing technologist    

  British Beer and Pub Association http://www.beerandpub.com/about_home.aspx 



 

Broadcasting    

  BBC Careers Information http://www.bbc.co.uk/jobs 

Building technologist    

  Chartered Institute of Building http://www.ciob.org.uk 

  Construction Industry Training Board http://www.citb-constructionskills.co.uk 

Business analyst    

  British Computer Society http://www.bcs.org 

Cartographer    

  
British Cartographic Society 
c/o Royal Geographical Society http://www.cartography.org.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Chartered surveyor    

  Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors http://www.rics.org.uk 

Chemical engineer    

  Institute of Petroleum http://www.petroleum.co.uk 

  Institution of Chemical Engineers http://www.icheme.org 

  Royal Air Force http://www.raf.mod.uk/careers 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Chemist    

  Royal Society of Chemistry http://www.rsc.org 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Chiropodist    

  The Institute of Chiropodists and Podiatrists http://www.inst-chiropodist.org.uk 

Chiropractor    

  British Chiropractic Association http://www.chiropractic-uk.co.uk 

Civil engineer    

  Institution of Civil Engineers http://www.ice.org.uk 

Climatologist    

  Met Office http://www.metoffice.com 



 

Clinical engineer    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=242 

Clinical scientist    

 NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=250 

Coastguard    

  Maritime and Coastguard Agency http://www.mcga.gov.uk 

Community nurse    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/nursing.shtml 

Computer programmer    

  British Computer Society http://www.bcs.org 

Computer operator    

  British Computer Society http://www.bcs.org 

Conservationist    

  Institute of Zoology http://www.zoo.cam.ac.uk/ioz/ 

  Zoological Society of London http://www.zsl.org/field-conservation/about-field-conservation/ 

Conservation officer    

     

Coroner    

  The Coroners' Society of England and Wales http://www.coronersociety.org.uk/ 

Counsellor    

  British Association for Counselling and Psychotherapy http://www.bacp.co.uk/information/education/careersincounselling.php 

Criminologist    

  British Society of Criminology http://www.britsoccrim.org/index.htm 

Customs Officer    

  Civil Service http://www.careers.civil-service.gov.uk 

  HM Revenue and Customs http://www.hmrc.gov.uk 

Dental hygienist/therapist    

  British Society of Dental Hygiene and Therapy http://www.bsdht.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=567 



 

Dental nurse    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=567 

Dentist    

  General Dental Council http://www.gdc-uk.org 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=567 

Dermatologist    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/medical.shtml 

Designer    

  Design Council http://www.yourcreativefuture.org 

Dietician    

  British Dietetic Association http://www.bda.uk.com 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=285 

District nurse    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/nursing.shtml 

Doctor    

  British Medical Association http://www.bma.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/medical.shtml 

Ecologist    

  The British Ecological Society http://www.britishecologicalsociety.org 

Economist    

  Maths Careers http://www.mathscareers.org.uk 

Electrical engineer    

  Energy Networks Association http://www.energynetworks.org 

  The Institute of Engineering and Technology http://www.theiet.org/careers 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Energy consultant/technologist    

  Institute of Energy http://www.energyinst.org.uk 

  Institute of Petroleum http://www.petroleum.co.uk 

  Energy Networks Association http://www.energynetworks.org 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 



 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Engineer    

  Engineering Council http://www.engc.org.uk 

  Engineering and Technology Board http://www.etechb.co.uk 

  SCENTA http://www.scenta.co.uk/careers/general.cfm 

  Institution of Engineering and Technology http://www.theiet.org/careers 

  
Science, Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies Alliance 
(SEMTA) http://www.semta.org.uk 

  Enginuity http://www.enginuity.org.uk  

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Entomologist    

  Institute of Biology http://www.iob.org 

  Society for Experimental Biology http://www.sebiology.org 

Environmental officer/scientist    

  Industry Council for Packaging and the Environment http://www.incpen.org 

  The Chartered Institution of Wastes Management http://www.iwm.co.uk 

  The Chartered Institute of Environmental Health http://www.cieh.org.uk 

  Natural Environment Research Council http://www.nerc.ac.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Environmental health officer    

  The Chartered Institute of Environmental Health http://www.cieh.org.uk 

  Natural Environment Research Council http://www.nerc.ac.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Ergonomics expert    

  Ergonomics Society http://www.ergonomics.org.uk 

Fisheries officer/scientist    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Flood manager    

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk 

  Institute of Marine Engineering http://www.imarest.org 



  National Oceanography Centre http://www.soc.soton.ac.uk 

  Society for Underwater Technology http://www.sut.org.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Food scientist/technologist    

  Food and Drink National Training Organisation http://www.foodanddrinknto.org.uk 

  Food Forum http://www.foodforum.org.uk/resources/organisations.shtml 

  Institute of Food Research http://www.ifrn.bbsrc.ac.uk 

  Institute of Food Science & Technology http://www.ifst.org 

Forensic scientist    

  Forensic Science Society http://www.forensic-science-society.org.uk 

  The Forensic Science Service http://www.forensic.gov.uk 

Forester    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Forestry supervisor/manager    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Gas engineer    

  Institution of Gas Engineers and Managers http://www.igem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Geneticist    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=867 

Geochemist    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Geographer    

  Royal Geographical Society (with The Institute of British Geographers) http://www.rgs.org 

Geologist    

  British Geological Survey http://www.bgs.ac.uk 

  The Geological Society of London http://www.geolsoc.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 



 

Geophysicist    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Glazier & glass manufacturing    

  British Glass Manufacturers Confederation http://www.britglass.org.uk 

  Glass & Glazing Federation http://www.ggf.org.uk 

Healthcare assistant    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=485 

Health economist    

  Maths Careers http://www.mathscareers.org.uk/ 

Health services    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhs.uk/careers 

Health visitor    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=807 

Horticulturist    

  Institute of Horticulture http://www.horticulture.org.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Housing officer    

  Chartered Institute of Housing http://www.cih.org 

Hydrologist    

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk/ 

  Institute of Marine Engineering http://www.imarest.org 

  National Oceanography Centre http://www.soc.soton.ac.uk 

  Society for Underwater Technology http://www.sut.org.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Immunologist    

  British Society for Immunology http://www.immunology.org 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=244 



 

Information scientist    

  Institute of Information Scientists http://www.cilip.org.uk 

  PIPA (prev Association of Info. Officers in the Pharmaceutical Industry) http://www.aiopi.org.uk 

Intensive care technician    

     

Journalist    

  Newspaper Society http://www.newspapersoc.org.uk 

  Publishers Association http://www.publishers.org.uk 
Laboratory 
technician/technologist    

  The Science, Technology and Mathematics Council http://www.stmc.org.uk 

Landscape architect/designer    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Land surveyor    

  Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors http://www.rics.org.uk 

Lawyer    

  The Law Society http://juniorlawyers.lawsociety.org.uk 

Lifeguard    

  Lifeguard Skills UK http://www.lifeguardskills.co.uk 

  The Royal National Lifeboat Association http://www.rnli.org.uk/home 

  Maritime and Coastguard Agency http://www.mcga.gov.uk 

Logistics    

  The Institute of Logistics and Transport http://www.ciltuk.org.uk 

Marine biologist    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Marine 
engineer/scientist/technologist    

  Institute of Marine Engineering http://www.imarest.org 

  National Oceanography Centre http://www.soc.soton.ac.uk 

  Society for Underwater Technology http://www.sut.org.uk 

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk 



  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Marine engineering    

  
Science, Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies Alliance 
(SEMTA) http://www.semta.org.uk 

  National Oceanography Centre http://www.soc.soton.ac.uk 

  Society for Underwater Technology http://www.sut.org.uk 

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Materials engineer    

  Engineering Council http://www.engc.org.uk 

  Engineering and Technology Board http://www.etechb.co.uk 

  SCENTA http://www.scenta.co.uk/careers/general.cfm 

  Institution of Engineering and Technology http://www.theiet.org/careers 

  
Science, Engineering and Manufacturing Technologies Alliance 
(SEMTA) http://www.semta.org.uk 

  Enginuity http://www.enginuity.org.uk  

  Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Mathematician    

  Mathematical Association http://www.m-a.org.uk 

  The Institute of Mathematics and its Applications http://www.ima.org.uk 

  The London Mathematical Society http://www.lms.ac.uk 

Mechanical engineer    

  Institution of Mechanical Engineers http://www.imeche.org 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Medical physicist    

  Institute of Physics and Engineering in Medicine http://www.ipem.ac.uk 

Medical researcher    

  Medical Research Council http://www.mrc.ac.uk 



 

Metallurgist    

  The Institute of Materials, Minerals and Mining http://www.materials-careers.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Meteorologist    

  Met Office http://www.metoffice.com 

  Royal Meteorological Society http://www.rmets.org 

Microbiologist    

  Society for General Microbiology http://www.sgm.ac.uk 

Midwife    

  Royal College of Nursing http://www.rcn.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/nursing.shtml 

Mineralogist    

  Mining, Minerals and Petroleum Industry http://www.uk-rocks.net 

  Institute of Materials, Minerals and Mining http://www.instmat.co.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Mining engineer    

  Mining, Minerals and Petroleum Industry http://www.uk-rocks.net 

  Institute of Materials, Minerals and Mining http://www.instmat.co.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Museum curator    

  The Museums Association http://www.museumassociation.org 

Naval architect    

  Royal Navy & Royal Marines http://www.careers.royalnavy.mod.uk 

  Royal Institution of Naval Architects http://www.rina.org.uk 

  Society for Underwater Technology http://www.sut.org.uk 

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk/ 

Naval career    

  Royal Navy & Royal Marines http://www.careers.royalnavy.mod.uk 



 

Neuroscientist/neurophysiologist    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=257 

Nurse    

  
English National Board for Nursing, Midwifery and Health Visiting 
(ENB) http://www.enb.org.uk 

  Royal College of Nursing http://www.rcn.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/nursing.shtml 

  British Nursing websites portal http://www.british-nursing.com 

Nutritionist    

  British Nutrition Foundation http://www.nutrition.org.uk 

  Nutrition Society http://www.nutsoc.org.uk 

Occupational therapist    

  British Association/College of Occupational Therapists http://www.cot.co.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=284 

Oceanographer    

  The Southampton Oceanography Centre http://www.soc.soton.ac.uk 

  Society for Underwater Technology http://www.sut.org.uk 

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Operating dept. practitioner    

  Association of British Theatre Technicians http://www.abtt.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=255 

Operational researcher    

  Operational Research Society http://www.orsoc.org.uk 

Opthalmologist    

  The College of Optometrists http://www.college-optometrists.org 

  General Optical Council http://www.optical.org 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=148 



 

Optician    

  College of Optometrists http://www.college-optometrists.org 

  General Optical Council http://www.optical.org 

Optometrist    

  College of Optometrists http://www.college-optometrists.org 

  General Optical Council http://www.optical.org 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=148 

Orthodontist    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=696 

Orthoptist    

  The British and Irish Orthoptic Society http://www.orthoptics.org.uk/patients/orthoptics 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=283 

Osteopath    

  British School of Osteopathy http://www.bso.ac.uk 

Packaging    

  The Institute of Packaging http://www.iop.co.uk 

Palaeontologist    

  Institute of Biology http://www.iob.org 

  Society for Experimental Biology http://www.sebiology.org 

Paramedic    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=468 

Patent agent/clerk    

  Chartered Institute of Patent Agents http://www.cipa.org.uk 

  UK Intellectual Property Office http://www.patent.gov.uk 

Patent examiner    

  UK Intellectual Property Office http://www.patent.gov.uk 

  Chartered Institute of Patent Agents http://www.cipa.org.uk 

Pathologist    

  The Royal College of Pathologists http://www.rcpath.org 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=661 



Pharmaceutical industry    

  The Association of the British Pharmaceutical Industry http://www.abpi-careers.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Pharmacist    

  Royal Pharmaceutical Society of Great Britain http://www.rpsgb.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=194 

Pharmacy technician    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=258 

Pharmacologist    

  British Pharmacological Society http://www.bps.ac.uk 

Phlebotomist    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=252 

Photographer    

  British Institute of Professional Photography http://www.bipp.com 

Physicist    

  Institute of Physics http://www.iop.org 

  National Physical Laboratory http://www.npl.co.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Physiologist    

  The Physiological Society http://www.physoc.org 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=505 

Physiotherapist    

  The Chartered Society of Physiotherapy http://www.csp.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=281 

Podiatrist    

  The Institute of Chiropodists and Podiatrists http://www.inst-chiropodist.org.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=280 

Police Officer    

  Police Service Recruitment http://www.policecouldyou.co.uk 

  Metropolitan Police http://www.met.police.uk 



 

Printing technologist    

  Institute of Printing http://www.instituteofprinting.org 

Psychiatrist    

  The Royal College of Psychiatrists http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=662 

Psychoanalyst/psychotherapist    

  British Association for Counselling and Psychotherapy http://www.bacp.co.uk/information/education/careersincounselling.php 

Psychologist    

  The British Psychological Society http://www.bps.org.uk 

Publisher    

  Publishers Association http://www.publishers.org.uk 

Radiation protection    

  Health Protection Agency http://www.hpa.org.uk 

  The Society for Radiological Protection http://www.srp-uk.org 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Radiographer    

  The Society of Radiographers http://www.sor.org 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=189 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Recycling officer    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Research  Careers in Research http://www.careersinresearch.ac.uk  

   

  Engineering & Physical Sciences Research Council http://www.epsrc.ac.uk 

  Particle Physics & Astronomy Research Council http://www.pparc.ac.uk 

  New Outlooks in Science and Engineering http://www.noisemakers.org.uk 

Seismologist    

  Geological Society http://www.geolsoc.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 



 

Soil Scientist    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Solicitor    

  The Law Society http://juniorlawyers.lawsociety.org.uk 

Sound engineer/technician    

  Institute of Acoustics http://www.ioa.org.uk 

  Association of Professional Recording Services Ltd http://www.aprs.co.uk 

Space and remote sensing    

  British National Space Centre http://www.bnsc.gov.uk 

  Defence, Science and Technology Laboratory (DSTL) http://www.dstl.gov.uk 

  QinetiQ Limited http://www.QinetiQ.com 

Speech & language therapist    

  Royal College of Speech & Language Therapists http://www.rcslt.org 

Statistician    

  Maths Careers http://www.mathscareers.org.uk 

Structural engineer    

  Institution of Structural Engineers http://www.istructe.org 

Surgeon    

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk/details/Default.aspx?Id=657 

  The Royal College of Surgeons of England http://www.rcseng.ac.uk 

Surveyor    

  Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors http://www.rics.org.uk 

Systems analyst    

  British Computer Society http://www.bcs.org/server.php?show=nav.5672 

Teacher    

  The Training and Development Agency for Schools (TDA) http://www.tda.gov.uk 

Television    

  BBC Recruitment Services https://jobs.bbc.co.uk/fe/tpl_bbc01.asp 

Theatre technician    

  Association of British Theatre Technicians http://www.abtt.org.uk 



Toxicologist    

  The British Toxicology Society http://www.thebts.org 

Trading standards officer    

  Trading Standards Institute http://www.tscareers.org.uk 

Transport    

  The Institute of Logistics and Transport http://www.ciltuk.org.uk 

  Transport Research Laboratory http://www.trl.co.uk 

Underwater technologist    

  Society for Underwater Technology http://www.sut.org.uk 

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk 

 Cogent Careers http://www.cogent-careers.com 

Veterinary nurse    

  British Veterinary Nursing Association Ltd http://www.bvna.org.uk 

Veterinary surgeon    

  Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons http://www.rcvs.org.uk 

Water engineer/manager    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

  British Hydrological Society http://www.hydrology.org.uk 

Water treatment manager/officer    

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

Weather reporter    

  Met Office http://www.metoffice.com 

  Royal Meteorological Society http://www.rmets.org 

Zoologist    

  Zoological Society of London http://www.zsl.org 

  Institute of Zoology http://www.zoo.cam.ac.uk/ioz/ 

  Chartered Institution of Water and Environmental Management http://www.ciwem.org.uk 

     



 

General Careers Guidance    

  Careers Scotland http://www.careers-scotland.org.uk 

    http://www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Education/Careers-Guidance 

  Careers Service Northern Ireland http://www.careersserviceni.com 

  Careers Wales http://www.careerswales.com 

  AimHigher http://www.aimhigher.ac.uk 

  Connexions http://www.connexions.gov.uk/ 

  Directgov http://www.direct.gov.uk 

  Higher Education and Research Opportunities http://www.hero.ac.uk 

  NHS Careers http://www.nhscareers.nhs.uk 

  Training and Development Agency for Schools http://www.tda.gov.uk 

  UCAS http://www.ucas.com 

  Careers in Research http://www.careersinresearch.ac.uk  
 


